

West Sutherland Deer Management Group

NORTH Sub-Group

Meeting

Tentsmuir Room, Great Glen House, Inverness

Thursday 8th November 2018 at 11am

AGENDA

1. Chairman's Welcome
2. Apologies
3. Minutes of the last meeting
4. Matters Arising from the previous meeting
5. 2018/19 Season
 - Stags review
 - Hind targets
 - Mortalities and Recruitment
6. Deer Management Plan
 - Population Modelling
 - Habitat Impact Assessments
7. Date of Next Meeting
8. A.O.C.B.